MISSIONARY DISTRICT OF PORTO RICO
QFFICE OF THE BISHOP

P. O BOX 1115 SAN JUAMN, P R
The Rt, lev. ‘Enruel Ferrando, February 10, 1928.
Box V6,
Ponece, =. Re

Dear Bishop Ferrando:

I have vword Irom 7. ood, Exeeutive Secretery of the Departient
of "issions in lew York, that they will require the Estimate oi owr &ndrop-
riations for 1929 and Tor the Advence ork reguired cduring the next Triennium,
1929-31, %o rezch New Tork on or beiore I=rch 15, 1928. The ilational fJouneil
will consider these estimates on April 24th, 285th and 2oth so that they way
be ineluded in their report to the Genernl Convention, whieh will bde held
in October.

A great deal of work will be necessary to be done on these estinates
in the nexv few weezs. I zn enclosing herewith a list or the azpropriations
made for your work in 1928. Unforiunately, &3 you imow, certain eppronristions
had to be cubt and iZ any were cut from your wori: it has been so indicated.

May I ask that you send me et your earliest coanvenience & list of
any changes that you may feel necessery in your copropristions Zor the year
1929, vhether inereases or dgluctions on these that are made Tor 1928, czd
any new fopropriations that jou Yeel necessory for new develozments in 1829,

The ebove has to do only with the aporopriations for salaries, rents
etec for the yeer 1929. The second part of our IDstimafe is &t vresent called
"idvance 'iork ‘uota®, that is for epuipment that. will be desired Guring the
Priemmiun 1929-31. The Ifew York Office instruets me thet only new ecuinment
shoulf be inceluted in this Jddvence TJori list, for example land, buildainzs,
eguipnment ete, that is that ell mainvenance or new vorlr should be ineluced
in the other eavimate o =pprooriationsz. Ther asic tapt this savance Jork list
should inelude onliyr orojects of & distinetly miszsionsy:y »ather then ssrochial
character. I understand thet this digtinetion will not concern us in this
Tigtricet as 211 our wori is of & distinetly nissionary cheracier.

Lach projeet in this Advance Vori lisv should be supported by an
adenuate, <aouzh nov winecessarily long, statewent showing the reasocns for
the asking. A1l eskings are Lo oe listed in the order of vheir imnorisnce end
urgency., Ay I ask that any projects sugrestved Yy you in vhe develoomens of
your worl should be aeconpanied by <this atatesent sad thet you will 1lis
them in the order of their importance.

It iz most important thet ! should heve this list from rou, botl

for anpropristiong Tor 192°% and the ALdvance Veork list Zor the Triemniva, at

your earliest convenlence so thet the Executive Counegil of the Iistriet nay

consider them and send the list to llew York. :
asiting God's blegsing upon you end your work, T rensin

Tery sincerely yours,
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MISSIONARY DISTRICT OF PORTO RICO
OFFICE OF THE BISHOP

P. O BOX 115 SAN JUAMN P R
Tebruary 10, 1928,

The 3t. Hev. J2nuel TFerrandog,
Zox TTh,
Ponce, P. H.

My desr 3ishon Ferrando: .

It h
me to arrange to get to Pol
weekx. I ol leaving here, o
nexv week, the l&th end wil

and will spend nert of vhst day with you. Shall

25 riot been possible Zor

ce End “uebrsda Linon tnisg
nsrelfors, ol “uesday of

L1 reach Ponece on Thurgdey

hope

to be there Tor lunch with you i it will be conveuient,

-
{ Wwill you please axe sone

notes

s to your desires for the vork et ‘uevreda Linon

during tie next three ears, 1529-1931, so thes
hive sone opporiunity to Gisecuss this duwring oy

Looking forvard to seeing
with all hest wighes Zor all the Jteif, belileve

you end
e

TJery sincerely yours,
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